
RATES FAQs 

How do I find a copy of the 400NG? 

How do I rate excess costs for a CONUS Household Goods (HHG) move? 

How do I find a copy of the International Tender-2012 (IT-12)? 

How do I find a copy of TR-12? 

How do I find a copy of the Domestic Rates Solicitation-19 (D-19)? 

How are Permanent Duty Station (PDS) Rates determined? 

1. How do I find a copy of the 400NG? 

Please go to the SDDC Personal Property website at: 
http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/default.aspx  
on the right side under “LINKS”  
Click on “SDDC 400NG Rating Tool”  
Click “2011 400NG Baseline Rates Change 2” 
 

2. How do I rate excess costs for a CONUS Household Goods (HHG) move? 

This is an excess cost questions. Please contact your local Personal Property Shipping Office for 
guidance.  
 

3. How do I find a copy of the International Tender-2012 (IT-12)? 

Please refer to the SDDC Personal Property website at: http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/default.aspx  
On the right side under “LINKS”  
Click on “International” and in the center of the page 
Click on “IT-12 Change 2” or desired previous versions. 
 

4. How do I find a copy of TR-12? 

Please go to the SDDC Personal Property website at: http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/default.asp  
On the right side under “LINKS”  
Scroll to the bottom click of the list 
Click on “Fuels Surcharge Chart” 
 
And 
Also on the SDDC Personal Property website at: http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/default.asp 
Under “DEFENSE PERSONAL PROPERTY PROGRAM”  
Click on “Rates-Domestic” 
Click on “Fuel” 
Click on either “Fuel Related Rate Adjustment Policy as of 8 Jan 07” or “Fuel Surcharge Clarification” for 
additional guidance/information. 
 

http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/default.aspx
http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/default.aspx
http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/default.asp
http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/default.asp
http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/Defense%20Personal%20Property%20Program%20DP3/Rates-Domestic/Fuel/Fuel%20Related%20Rate%20Adjustment%20Policy%20as%20of%208%20Jan%2007.pdf
http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/Defense%20Personal%20Property%20Program%20DP3/Rates-Domestic/Fuel/Fuel%20Surcharge%20Clarification.pdf


5. How do I find a copy of the Domestic Rates Solicitation-19 (D-19)? 

In the last D-19 update, we took out the expiration date, allowing the tables to be used until there are 
no more Transportation Operational Personal Property Standard System (TOPS) shipments.  A copy of 
the D-19 can be found on the SDDC website at: 
http://www.sddc.army.mil/PP/Defense%20Personal%20Property%20Program%20DP3/Rates-
Domestic/Rate%20Solicitation/D-19/D-19.pdf  
 

6. How are Permanent Duty Station (PDS) Rates determined? 

If a shipment is delivered over 50 miles, the linehaul table is used and the linehaul discount will apply. 
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